
/	 P.S. Which Chase Manhattan Bank do you have an account in? 
It's easier to ask you than to try to figure out a way of finding
out.. Or am I sup~ose~ t~ know? 
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Dear Mr. Reber: 

With reference to your need for charts, enclosed is a copy of 
one which we received from a place in New Jersey which supplies
 
such things. To our untutored eyes, it looks like yours except
 
for not being specifically concerned with a ship. If this meets 
your needs please let me know. It is a stock item so we can 
order it by the 100's as you need them. 

Maps: I have ordered the 15' detail maps of the Michigan areas 
you requested in your December 4th letter. Since the Illinois 
and Wisconsin indexes had only just come in, I included those 
requests in the same order. 

I asked the U.S. Geological Survey to send the maps directly to 
you if possible. Last time I did not request this as I thought 
~'d be able to check what they sent if the maps were forwarded 
here. However, I found that short of taking a knife to the 
mailing tube I couldn't conveniently take the maps out, so I 
just remailed it to you. They may have some rule against shipping 
out of the country, since it probably can't be done under the 
frank, but if you do get them directly, here are the maps I 
ordered of the 1:250,000 variety, within the 40° to 45° latitude: 
Illinois: Aurora, Burlington, Chicago, Danville, Davenport, 
Dubuque, Peoria and Rockford. Wisconsin: Eau Claire, Green Bay, 
La Crosse, Madison and st. Paul. Michigan: Fort Wayne (1962) 
and Toledo. 

I am requesting information about the aerial photos separately. 

Telefunken has an office in Long Island City. I called them and, 
while they don't carry the Filters jyou asked about, they said 
they woulqWrite to their home office and find out. Will let you 
know when	 the information comes through. 

I.E.E.E. returned your charts but the reprints of that article
 
haven't come yet. Shall I just keep the charts here?
 

The Edmund Scientific Co. catalog has come for you. If you want
 
it, let me know.
 

You don't want to submit a paper to the Synposium on Solar­
Terrestrial Relationships (sponsored by URSI/AGU), do you? Deadline 
is January 15. 

• ~erry Christmas to you too. 


